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(b)(6)

From:

To: |Yovanovitch, Marie L {®)©) }
ll(b)(ﬁ) [

T
fb)(ﬁ) |

Kent, George P o7 |

I(b)(e)

CC:

Subject: RE: KyivPost: Onyshchenko accuses Poroshenko of pressuring Burisma,
ject: energy firm linked to Biden, Kwasniewski

Date: |Thu, 29 Dec 2016 01:49:50 -0500

(b)(6) The dumping part is true. Also, Kononenko was photographed meeting with Zlachevskiy in a
Vienna restaurant over the weekend, and Zlochenskiy may have handed over a suitcase. You can’t make
this stuff up.

Best,
b)(6)

Deputy Economic Counselor
U.S. Embassy Kyiv

4, 1, Sikorsky Street

04112 Kyiv, Ukraine
044-521-5039 w

(b)(6)

Official
UNCLASSIFIED

From: (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 7:29 AM
To: Yovanovitch, Marie L;[b)(e) |

cc:[b)(6) | Kent, George P

Subject: Fw: KyivPost: Onyshchenko accuses Porashenko of pressuring Burisma, energy firm linked to
Biden, Kwasniewski

Lots of accusations/innuendo. Mentions Biden's son and kwasniewski ate on board of Burisma which allegedly had
a subsidiary dump natural gas recently as a way to pay bribes to P2 inner cicle.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: lbi@lbicompany.com.ua

Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2016 06:26

To: Kyiv, Media Alerts

Subject: KyivPost: Onyshchenko accuses Poroshenko of pressuring Burisma, energy firm linked to
Biden, Kwasniewski




